Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 9:00 AM
To: assignments

Cc: Steven Saw; Juraidah Binte Abbas
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (2nd Batch)

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Steven’s instruction :-

Juraidah Binte Abbas <juraidah.abbas@income.com.sg>

S/N CLAIM NO oiC DOA Ol VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP CONT/
1 MT/1301981-002 Rajeswary 29/10/2024 | PCB8654E FBR3508P ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd Mr Teo, 6752 774

: _— KAH YEN /

2 MT/1302517-001 Eileen Lee 1/11/2024 YQ9626A SLM7168T LAW CONNECTLLC Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop 67465519 / ¢
3 MT/1302460-001 Julie Mangubat | 31/10/2024 | SMU4395U SNH24z JusEquity Law Corporation IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE Mr. Shawn Tan,
4 MT/1302079-001 Rajeswary 28/10/2024 | FBT8470U | SNA2938K VISION LAW LLC XIN HUA WORKSHOP PTE LTD 87867171 |

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



